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TAHOE #TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: August 8, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Nevada County Wellness Services Contract for 2024-25

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve Nevada County Wellness Services Contract for 2024-25

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) Wellness is a collaboration between the
school district, Placer and Nevada counties, Tahoe Forest Hospital, and the Community
Collaborative of Tahoe Truckee (CCTT) partners that is designed to provide a youth-friendly
point of entry for students to connect to supportive adults and access school and community
wellness and mental health resources. At the heart of the Wellness Program are K-12 Wellness
Centers that serve as access points for students to ask questions, learn new skills, and seek
support.

We are entering into our twelfth year of this co-funded program and Nevada County is set to
contribute $107,436 for the 2024-2025 school year. The Wellness Program is overseen by Kim
Bradley, TTUSD Wellness Coordinator, under the TTUSD Student Services Department. The
TTUSD Wellness Program has grown tremendously over the last 10 years and has become firmly
embedded into the school district’s school culture. Wellness staff collaborate with their school site
Coordinated Care Teams to provide a seamless system of care for all students.

RESOURCES REQUIRED:
Nevada County, Behavioral Health Department - $107,436

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive
Director of Student Services

Attachment: Nevada County Renewal Contract 2024-2025 Wellness Services



